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From: DellOnlineSales@Dell.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 7:24 AM
To: Charity, Burell T.

Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information 1013493252847

Your E-Quote has been saved.

Dear Burell Charity:

An E-Quote containing computer equipment from Dell Computer Corporation has been saved in your
name at the Dell Online Store. The E-Quote will be held for 60 days to allow for completion of the

order.

Per your request, this E-Quote has been forwarded to the following recipients:

Your Comments:
Wayne do you see any issues with this spec?

To retrieve this E-Quote:

1. Log on to your Premier page for City of Columbus

2. Click into your online store.

3. Select "Retrieve" E-Quote from the top section of the page.
4. Select E-Quote Number: 1013493252847

Premier.dell.com log-in: http://premier.dell.com

A read-only view of this E-Quote is provided below:

E-Quote Information

E-Quote number: 1012156483822
E-Quote name: BC Optiplex BZS
Description: BC Optiplex BZS 10/12/10
Customer Name: City of Columbus

E-quote Name  BC Optiplex BZS E-Quote Description BC Optiplex BZS 10/12/10
Saved By: Burell Charity Phone Number: (614) 645-7841
btcharity@columbus.gov Purchasing Agent:
Saved On: ;\g:%neway' October 13, Notes/Comments:
. . Additional Wayne do you see any issues with

Expires On: Sunday, December 12, 2010 Comments: this spec?

:remler Page City of Columbus

ame

Ship to Address: Bill to Address:

Description

Dell OptiPlex 980 Desktop - New!
Date & Time: October 13, 2010 9:20 PM CST

SYSTEM COMPONENTS
Dell OptiPlex 980 Desktop - New!

OptiPlex 980 Desktop for Up to 90 Percent Efficient Power
Supply, Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, No Media, 64-
bit, English

Catalog Number: 84 W1986

10/13/2010

17
$1,594.08
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Module

OptiPlex 980 DT

Operating System(s)

Processors

Memory

Keyboard

Monitors

Video Cards

Boot Hard Drives

Mouse

Systems Management Mode

Removable Media Storage
Device

Eco Kit
Speakers

Power Supplies
Documentation

Hard Drive Mode
Energy Efficiency Options

OptiPlex ON™ - Enhanced
Communications Module

Resource DVD
Hardware Support Services

Security Hardware

Setup and Features Information

Tech Sheet
Ship Packaging Options

Thermal Solutions
System Recovery

Processor Branding

Description

OptiPlex 980 Desktop for Up to 90 Percent
Efficient Power Supply

Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, No Media,
64-bit, English

Intel® Core™ i7 Quad Core Processor 860
with VT (2.80GHz, 8M)

4GB DDR3 Non-ECC SDRAM,1333MHz, (2
DIMM)

Dell Multimedia Pro Keyboard, English
DELL U2311H 23IN Flat Panel Display

256MB ATI RADEON HD 3450 (2 DVI /1 TV-
out), Low Profile

160GB 10,000 RPM 3.5" SATA, 3.0Gb/s Hard
Drive with 16MB Cache

Dell USB 6-Button Laser Mouse
Intel Core i7/i5 vPro Technology Enabled

16X DVD+/-RW SATA, Roxio Creator™
CyberlinkPowerDVD™, No Media

No Eco Kit

Dell AX510 Sound Bar for all UltraSharp Flat
Panel Displays (Black)

Up to 90 Percent Efficient Power Supply
Opti 980 Documentation English
No RAID

Dell Energy Smart Power Management
Settings Enabled

Dell OptiPlex ON® Reader

No Resource DVD

3 Year Basic Limited Warranty and 3 Year
NBD Onsite Service

Chassis Intrusion Switch Option
No Tech Sheet

Shipping Material for System, Desktop
Performance CPU

Dell Back-up and Recovery Manager for
Windows 7

Intel 17 Quad Desktop vPro Sticker
TOTAL: $27,099.36

10/13/2010

Sub-total $27,099.36

Tax -
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